Unknown

From: Law, Heather

Sent: Tuesday, May 04, 2004 9:07 PM

To: Macfadden, Wayne

Subject: FW: Message points

importance: High

Attachments: Messaging for Wayne after Media training.doc
HI Wayne-

I hope you are well. | just received your vimail. Attached below please find the message points. | will be sure to call you
tornorrow in hopes we have some interviews to set up.

Please feel free to call me on my celt if you have any questions REDACTED

Have a great night!
Heather

----- Original Messagg-----

From: Law, Heather

Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2004 12:47 PM
To: Macfadden, Wayne

Ce: Minnick, Jim G; Aimee White (E-mail)
Subject: Message points

Hi Wayne-

{ hope you found the message training yesterday to be vajuabie, Based on our productive meeting, we have put the key
messages down in format we thought you would find most useful.

If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to contact us. We are looking forward to an exiting APA meeting and will
be sure to let you know of any media interviews we are able to set up in advance, as soon as possible.

Thank you and have a great day,

Messaging for
Wayne after Medi...

Heatlier C. Law

AstraZeneca

FProgram Manager, Public Affairs
(302) 886-1652
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